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RE: Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission, ef al v. Philadelphia Gas Works;
COLLABORATIVE PROCESS re ALTERNATIVE SUPPLIER of LAST

RESORT; Docket No. R-2008-2073938

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

On April 13, 2011 the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission (“Commission”) issued a
Secretarial Letter (“Secretarial Letter”) addressing the collaborative process that was initiated to
determine whether the Philadelphia Gas Works (“PGW”) should continue in the supplier of last
resort (“SOLR™) function. The Secretarial Letter outlined a process for litigation of those issues
before the Commission that would be available to the suppliers as a way of moving forward. In
its April 13 Secretarial Letter, the Commission requested that the suppliers inform the
Commission by May 13, 2011 of their interest in proceeding before the Commission using the

process discussed in the Secretarial Letter.

By a letter dated May 13, 2011, Dominion Retail, Inc. and Interstate Gas Supply, Inc.

requested that the Commission grant them an additional sixty days to notify the Commission of
their intent to participate in the formal proceedings because they had been engaged in fruitful

settlement negotiations with PGW seeking to narrow or resolve the issues raised by the

Secretarial Letter.

By Secretarial Letter dated May 25, 2011, based upon the requests of both Dominion
Retail, Inc. and Interstate Gas Supply, Inc. and counsel for Direct Energy and Hess, the

Commission granted an additional sixty days.
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The purpose of this letter is to request a further sixty-day peried to allow negotiations to
continue. The parties have made progress and we believe that an additional sixty days should
allow thern to complete that process, if such a result is possible. If you have any questions please
do not hesitate to contact the undersigned counsel.

Very truly yo

Todd S. Stew.
Counsel for Dominion Retail, Inc. and
Interstate Gas Supply, Inc.

TSS/san



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I have this day served a true copy of the foregoing document upon

the parties, listed below, in accordance with the requirements of §1.54 (relating to service by a

party).

SERVICE VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL:

Allison C. Kaster, Prosecutor

Office of Trial Staff

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
P.O. Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA  17105-3265

Michael W. Gang, Esquire

Post & Schell, P.C.

17 North Second Street, 12" Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1601

Charis Mincavage, Esquire
Shelby A. Linton-Keddie, Esquire
McNees, Wallace & Nurick

P.O. Box 1166

100 Pine Street

Harrisburg, PA 17108-1166

Erin L. Gannon, Esquire

Candis A. Tunilo, Esquire

James A. Mullins, Esquire

Office of Consumer Advocate

555 Walnut Street, 5™ Floor

Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923
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Dated this 13* day of July 2011

Sharon E. Webb

Office of Small Business Advocate
300 North Second Street, Suite 1102
Harrisburg, PA 17101

Joseph L. Vullo

Burke Vullo Reilly Roberts
1460 Wyoming Avenue
Forty Fort, PA 18704

John F. Povilaitis

Matthew A. Totino

Ryan, Russell, Ogden & Seltzer
800 North Third Street, Suite 101
Harrisburg, PA 17102-2025

Daniel Clearfield, Esquire

Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott
213 Market Street, 8th Floor

PO Box 1248

Harrisburg, PA 17108-0865

Gregory J. Stunder, Esquire
Senior Attorney
Philadelphia Gas Works

800 W. Montgomery Avenue
Philadelphia, PA 19122

Todd S. Stew

Counsel for Interstate Gas Supply, Inc.
and Dominion Retail, Inc.



